
Schmidt, Wayne

From: Vail, James -
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 11:02 AM
To: Schmidt, Wayne
Subject: RE: SOARCA Exec Summary Draft

Wayne,

The draft was sent out for information only, but I welcome comments anytime. All the peer comments are to be

addressed by mid- September so if you have new comments, I would like them by then.

Jim Vail

From: Schmidt, Wayne
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 9:42 AM
To: Bonnett, Paul; Bernhard, Rudolph; Bowen, Jeremy; Cahill, Christopher; Cook, William; Franovich, Rani; Hanna, John;
Kozak, Laura; Loveless, David; MacDonald, George; Passehl, Dave; Replogle, George; Rogers, Walt; Runyan, Michael;
Valos, Nicholas; Appignani, Peter; Beasley, Benjamin; Coyne, Kevin; Criscione, Lawrence; Demoss, Gary; Gonzalez,
Michelle; Helton, Donald; Hudson, Daniel; Hunter, Christopher; Lai, Sandra; Lane, John; Marksberry, Don; ONeal, Daniel;
Shen, Song-hua; Stutzke, Martin; Chang, James; Chung, Donald; Circle, Jeff; Ferrante, Fernando; James, Lois; Mitman,
Jeffrey; Stambaugh, Margaret; Vail, James; Vettori, Robert; Vogt-Lowell, Rene; Wong, See-Meng; Zoulis, Antonios
Cc: Wilson, Peter
Subject: RE: SOARCA Exec Summary Draft

When are comments due by?

From: Bonnett, Paul
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 4:18 PM
To: Bernhard, Rudolph; Bonnett, Paul; Bowen, Jeremy; Cahill, Christopher; Cook, William; Franovich, Rani; Hanna, John;
Kozak, Laura; Loveless, David; MacDonald, George; Passehl, Dave; Replogle, George; Rogers, Walt; Runyan, Michael;
Schmidt, Wayne; Valos, Nicholas; Appignani, Peter; Beasley, Benjamin; Coyne, Kevin; Criscione, Lawrence; Demoss,
Gary; Gonzalez, Michelle; Helton, Donald; Hudson, Daniel; Hunter, Christopher; Lai, Sandra; Lane, John; Marksberry,
Don; ONeal, Daniel; Shen, Song-hua; Stutzke, Martin; Chang, James; Chung, Donald; Circle, Jeff; Ferrante, Fernando;
James, Lois; Mitman, Jeffrey; Stambaugh, Margaret; Vail, James; Vettori, Robert; Vogt-Lowell, Rene; Wong, See-Meng;
Zoulis, Antonios
Subject: FW: SOARCA Exec Summary Draft

All,

Attached is the SOARCA report Executive Summary promised by Jim Vail.

Paul

From: Vail, James
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 4:07 PM
To: Bonnett, Paul
Subject: SOARCA Exec Summary Draft

Paul

Please forward the attached SOARCA Executive Summary to the SRAs.

Jim Vail


